
UNITED STATES ·DISTRiqf ,COURT 
EASTERN DISTRiCT OFffliw YORK 

' . . . . ((''4J ~~, -~ 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISiIO~ If'~ 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

D.efendants. 

: 

. .. 

. . _________________ : 
FINAL,mDGMEm,'·OF ·PERMANENT INJO'NCRON 

AND:OTHERRELIEF AS TO LEO MANGAN 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), having commenced this 

action by filing a Complaint For Injunctive And Other Relief on ~ ~ ·1999, alleging 

that defendant Leo Mangan ("Mangan") violated Sections S(a), S(c), and 17(a) of the Securities 

Act of 1933 ("Securities Act"), 15 U.S.C .. §§ 77e(a), 77eJc), and 77q(a), Sections l0(b) and 

13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b}and 78m(d), 

and Rules l0b-5, 13b2-l, 13b2-2, and 13d-1 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.lOb-5, 240.13b2-l, 

240.13b2-2 and 240.13d-l, and that, as a controlling person of Windswept Environmental Group, 

Inc. ("Windswept''), defendant Mangan is liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 

U.S.C. §§ 78m(a) and 78m(b), and Rules 12b-20, 13a-l, 



§§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1~ 240.l3a-13, 240.13J,2::1, ~~~~co~~ p~r~9~}>fl .. 
·· · . ... ._-·, c•: .. /:fi1fffr ·· .... 'J\3.:.;.·:~1K)L·:\{. 

Management Group, .Inc. (uICIS''), defendant Mangan is~~l~::purswuit to Section 20(a) pf the 

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t(a). foi ICJS's vi6~~~l 13(aj fdid• 1~(b) or.tiie1. 
Exchange Act,.15 U.S.C; §§ 78m(a) and:78m(b), and Rules;\2lf20, 13a-1,J3a-13:and ·i3b2-l 

· ~thereutider, ·17C.F R. :§§ 240.12b-20, 240.l~a-l;:240.13~1'~~-- 24Q.i3b2~iiandllefentlint · 

• ;Mangan having .executed:the annexed Consent.To Fitud:lludent.Of Peffiiaii~tJnjllli~~nAild. 

Otli~·~lief ~ t_r.~ ~ Mang~{~Qonsent"), ~ving waiveibtie entryi~f~dJiigs :oftact;,and 

conclustoD$ of law purswnit to.;R.ule .. 52 of tlie·F~RuJ~~{ff'.Civil ~~,.fuiving~· 

thejtirisdiction of ~:.Court over him and ove1-'.;fhe subj~t:~~,of tbjs:~9n,:'~<(~ftibut · 
·<: . _· .. . . - . . . ' ~, ·•/.,-- r·!.,;·._;"·· '· .' :, - •;_,_ •-· •. • ;-~, ,.,. .... _,,, ~ .• • ·-

1.-·. 

IT,IS HEREBY O~ERED, ADJl!l)GED, ANJ{·'.~EDthatdefendant::tvfangan · 

be and hereby is pe,mum.ently enjoined from, d4"ecU!. 9r indirectly, singly or in concert: , 

(A) making use of any,means or instrument of transportation or 

communication hi interstate commerce or .P.fithe mails to sell any security .of 

any issuer through the use or medium ~f anypi!>spectus or <>therwise, 
' . ~ !; • ~ ' 

unless and until a registration statement 1~ in effect as to such securities; or 

(B) carrying or causing to be carried through the mails or in interstate 

commerce, by any means or instruments of transportation, for the purpose 
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registration statement is in effect as to su.ch securities;_ or , . 
- . '~, ' '~· "" 

(C) .':tnaking use 6f any means or instrume.:9f trarisportation or> 

... ;·~ CQmmunication in interstate commerce·.or.of the mails .to .off et .to~sell or , :, ' . - .· : j}~.' . :·. -. :.~ :; ,. . <.-- . ~ . :~ 

. ~~to buytioUgn die use or medii,}~fahY~~~.&ny ·. · . 
.. : .,.·secunty~of anyJssuer, unless .a.registrati9astatemen,lhas ~1ffil~ wjth tbe.:f :;.· 

... ~ssio~;astosuchse#ity,orf tfie~pn:~~~ •· 
·.. .,:_ • ·. . . ···;,,;i:;15 .:- .·, ::.:~;:_-,_,.·,.'~ ·,,.:,:· . .. ,_,,·;.-.,., .. _. •• ~:- ... •,:~-. 

-· .$upject of a refusal order of stop otder~f(priot t<f~:~tTective·aate·c;,~th~ .. · 
· · ·;:·:/.- , ·::;·:,.· _ · ,:·.:·· · · __ - ,r·_:(.· ··::r·::t·. ·,•-:::.~J:tt",~{trrf:},-

re~on statement) an · ';ublic ~~;.:. or ejafnjijafiob.dnd~~sectio11''. 
,;'.·,. t_ • • :'.·'. ••• : ,-· , ✓ • • YP;_. c: y.a.v~g · •.· ·,r,;:,-':·••,,,,. · .:··--·,rt"·~:-;,,1,;.- \·••·-:·, 

--- •• _ -- _, •- < 

8:of the Securities Act, 

in violation.of Section 5(a) and.S(c) of the Securities ~ct,JS U .. S.C.;§§ 77e(a) m:id·(c). 
~· - .- ,, . . " . ,. :· . . -:' ' . ' ·. .· .. 

ll.· 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED;~AND:DECREED.tbatdefendantM~s•i,: ·. . - . ,-:,¥. . . -;_- - < , 

be and hereby is permanently enjoined from, directly or indirectly, singly or in ci,Jncert, in the 

offer or sale of any security, by the use of any means or instrument of transportation or _ 

communication in interstate commerce or :t,y use of th~ mails: 

(A)· emplQying ariy device, scheme or~~,~ defra'Wi; or· 

(B) obtaining money or property by means .of an untrue statement of a material fact or. 

omitting to state a material fact necessary in order td make the statements made, 

in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or 

(C) engaging in any transaction, practice or course of business which operates or 

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser, 

3 



in violaµon of S~pn'l 7(a) hf the Securities ~ct./1S"t1~$~C. ·§ 77q(a).,_:. "f\.{: •, . ~ ... , . . ..,, .. , .... ~: 

Di. 

· IT IS FUJlTIIERORDERED, ADJUbqErt~»JLCREq: th-at dtfeii(Jtdif Mangan''._ 
• "< ~ .. ' ' • ~ •• ~ • ;., • ' '•' ' 

be andJlerebyis ~ently enjoined andresmuni:d~cdiieclly _-ir indirecily,siiigly orin 
. ·, . ·< . . . . ' . Jc'. . . : .>·. . . . ' ' > • '. . . ' .". ·. ·.,'.:\ '. 

~n~ -in conn¥\iQn with the purchase or'.sale:ofany?~ty, ·J;,y,O.i,e .ilse 9f miy·m-·bt: 
•,,,'. ~. '• • • _,_, -•~ . ~., • ( _:•• ·, '-"~; ~ - '7' '-, ••, - __ ;· '·,, -~I .. ,;:••: .. ~!· .. ~.~~-•"1_•,~_: 

··'~~ruitetstate commerce, or of th~ fuan~Of bf.~Y~ty'~f,aey~9~ .. · 

,s~ti~s exchatig~::,: 

:,ettij,ioying ~Y device, schegie,_ or ~cf~-::~~ 

~DgQllY•untrue.statemmitOfi'~fa1Jf&W~~~~-4~•~;•: 
necessary in order to make the statemegf.s made, in theJjglit c,ftb,.~.citc~~ 

. ;;,,.. · · .. -i} · ·: --r:\-;_:i.. 7: ;~, '-'1{·/i(ri·~/ )~'.=· -
urider_which they were made, notlllisl~g; or -; -:.._;,-· 

, ...... ·.-~· • ' ":;"'·•'·• ,' _ .... _-•· --~, }J, : ~-.. ,.., -:'".'•;·~·· 

engliging in anyact,.practice or ~-~:~tht--cfat~": (C) 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon~y ~n; ·-

in violation of Section IO(b) of the Exchange Act,15 U.S.C. § 78j{b):, 81').d R~e)Ol>,:-S, 

thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.lOb-5. 

IV. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND'DECREED that d.,fendii¢ Man~. 

while he directly or indirectly controls any issuer within the meaning of Section 20(a) of the 

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t(a), be and hereby is permanently enjoined and restrain~ from acting 

or omitting to act if such act or omission would result or results in such issuer: 
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Commission pursuant to Section 13(~) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.s~c. § 78~(a), and 

. the rules and regulations promulgate,l'jereunder; or 
. . 

-(B) ·:: filingwithJhe Commission a report.~ tol1~:~e~f:,with_the9°'~ssio~ 

::Pikruant to'Section 13(a) Of the E1ichJ/i Act:15 l],s;C: §11iihtll~"@id tbe.~fil1i1 
· : J . · __ _ __--. _ ·: ")~~y . . . . . . .. :: __ ,,. :·:< :~t ···:·=· hr . :·. _·:.r .\r> 

--~-regulations:.ptomulgated.thereunder ~~D contams.an~~:~ent of:mafe#at: . 
. : .. ~. (2rfai\s to inciude,Uladditionto·i ·.infom1dn°,11 ~~~-•~,-.,;~:'..C~;· .. 
.. report, suclifurthenllaterial infonnati,~ ~:.h¢ n~;~.i~e~~;~t,.; ·. 

:statements ·:in.light of the circumstan~::1U1der,which thef~'.mi!e"\nof ftfijl~Bi}igf. . ·_ . ,._ ·.. . . .')r. ,- ::· ::- -~, .• __ ":-·_Ji.~~-·-:_ .. _~ . ·>~<. ~ , .. r 
or.(3) fails:to disclose any.information,~- to ~-disclo~ tli~m, · 

. . " -·~ -,.~ - . - - - - - . . ,: _. 

- - < ·. _ . _ - · · _ · - :.~ . .;•,,. ·:,·,-{!~;;:t'.~~f'::ry· 
in.-violation ofS~on l3(a) of the Exchange Act,.lSJI.S~C~:~§ 78111(a),~,9r.;J.lu1~~2~29,1~~:1·-9r--::·'- · 

. •13a-13,. l 7: cj.ii,§§. 240.lifr20,.240.13~-l•or 24<ti(~t3,<~~-~-~~~, .. ; •· 

good faith ·and cU4 ~ot directly or indirectly induce the actor omissipn constifutjbgr~ch -
. ,,· ;;; __ . 

violation(s) within the meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.~.C.J78t(a). _ 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that defendant Mangan be 

and hereby is permanently enjoined and restrained from, directly· or in~tly; singly or in ·concert, 

falsifying or causing to be falsified any book, record or account subject to Sectionl~(b )(2)(A) of -

the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(2)(A), in violation of Rule 13b2-1, 17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-1, 

promulgated under Section 13(b) the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78m(b). 
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VI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AN)j:_DECREED that defendant ~an be 
"". ... . ,:- . ;~ . . ·.,+; 

and hereby is permanently enjoined and restrained~ ~y·or indirectly,-singly or in concert, 

-while an officer or director of an issuer, 

'(A).. - .: making of causing to be lrtade a·~-~~:~~ misl~ili.ng staiemeiit:'of~:'. · 
.•. . ·.,, , , •• :;,. . . . . .·, ··•·· --~~-- ?}/··• .· ·,•.· ·:-'::' ·'?ct >:·'•i~·: 

' : . . ' .: ·. . . . . :: ",'.· . . ·_;:::'-'. r . . . . , ,: . •: . ,.· :J.·. ~::;:·.· . .. 

~)~.g > omitµng to .state, or causing another ~n~tlllt t<>:staf.e,'aftymaterlalJaci--· ·.✓: :.:. • • •. • • 

< . ''-jnorder~mak,e~~~f~;t~f~;~~· 
which stich:statem.ents are.made, not misleafli;}&.\ . -· -~ .:):·: _., . · . ;.:. :t\·~t .. 

;· : .. ·, · . ', . · >:, > 'ti · · .,·:_: . t··· )~;~\::{: ·\i'c•·::)'.\f.\.· .,·,·~~}t~\t1t·'. 
to an ac&,witanfln connection with (1) art . audit or ~<Jn:::otthesfi:bau&ifil stateffi~~ot-. 

•.·•.. i . . . . ··• . . •• y •.. ' ;' ·t.:;;c"; ·/ . :·"~': ,,,,o ' ,,, ?/'"'! ,,, •· . 
such i~er reqlJired_to be, inade pµrsuatltto the ruies ~~ggf~~m.; ~f ~~J~x~1i:~ieA~ li ' 

· __ . · :· . ··.·• · · .·.· . .. . . . _{\. -~t' • ... :·· ,;·~?~: ·· •::-2::-~·:( • .:~r:-/i~•:;:r:i::),. ~-:<:. 
·,c.F.R..-§~:240:0-1·et~.~-or(2)thepre~on,,_~-tili~.o~~yd~~~~.~r~rt~~:W.,~~•-· 

filed ~the.CcifufuiS!lion, mmJ1ati<til~i~fl~b2i..t'1~ji_it; t,24b~~i~jri"; -' };.(.< .· 

under Section 13(b) of the Exchange ·Act, 15 U.S.C .. § 78ni(b).· :· 
. V 

vn. ,<·-

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that pursuant to Section 
',. . , ... ~ - ., ~ 

20 (e) of.the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(e), and Sectio~:2l(d)(2) of the Exchange Act, ,5 
U.S.C. §78u(d)(2), defendant Mangan be and hereby'i~ permanently prohibitedli-om acting as an· 

officer or ~~r t?,f any issuer which~ a c~ of~~ registered under Section 12 of the 

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 781, or that is required to ~e reports pursuant to Section lS(d) ~fthe 

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §78o(d). 
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VIIL;:: 
. ; . it~◄ 

, ·,l 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGp)\AJW DECREED that def.en~~ ~gan 

.shall disgorge:,too sum of $8,675,270, plus prejudgttjtmdnterest thereon. . Based qp<>n <fef~t 

:Mangan's.-swomrq,resentations.in·his Statement of ~insncial.Cptiditj.on, :dated: as,ofJanuary 22, 

1999 ('-~Financial.:Statetiient'~), paynientof the disgQfi'eme~tand~~µdghientufetest :i:fwaivect' 

.. ' _-. -; . • , , .: · _ , · :· · · tl-.':~. ·. · · ·-:;. ·_: - _ -, - • - , . -~:-·,· ~· . · -.-: - , 

~contingent µponJJie.material accuracy:.·and.compl~--,of the-F~-S~~t .. ·-~:-
·,. . . ,., -: . - -_ - ' ;.,·- .. ' .. · ' . . ~:::-. . 

:~.:~J{it' .· 
.. , ', .. ·' ' 

. ~~:=::::o=~~I:~-~-~; 
him to a a civil penalty ' ursiiant to Section 20{diblth~-:Securiti~Ai 1fcfs;ic.iiti(41 'ind 

p y ·..• . .·· .. ·· p . . . . . . . :;} ~t:~ . ; . . ''.t. ,,;,,,,;, ~c ,tJ.;J> .\}~tr .... 
Section 21(d) ofthe Excfutng~ Act, 15 -l!~~.C~·:l?~;~~). Jl1e. de~lJii!:~~n no~~<i~~~i-yil ·> 

~k~-~~~~~~ 
X. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGE)) AND-DECREED that, if at any time 
. - . . , ',:"'· - ·.,;·· 

following the entry of this Final Judgment, the Commission obtains information indicating that 

defendant Mangan's representations to the Commission in the Financial Statement concerning 

his assets, income, liabilities, or net worth were fraudulent, µiisleadirig, inaccurite~o~ ~QOmplete 

in any material respect as of the time such representations were" made, ·the C9ntmission fuay: at 

its sole discretion,and with five days prior notice to ·Mangan, petition this Court f~r an o~er 

requiring Mangan to pay $8,675,270 in disgorgement, plus prejudgment interest thereon, arid 

imposing a civil penalty and postjudgment interest on these sums. In connection with any such 

petition, the only issue shall be whether the information provided by Mangan in the Financial 
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, : S~ment was frauduleht'~leading, ~ccura~t,of~l~.uf~y ~~-M~- :. ,. ,_ ~,-~;;~t:~e 
· · · · ·· ,_ . · ·.· : _,· : Jt!f""·~ :~r:~i'.':}•:· - · ·.r'.:'??~•,,,,t\: '": · 

time such representations were ~e. Jn its petitio~ the Comtgi~1ion may mov~:this Collrt to · 
' .... :7i ; ·. ·,.~1r>:' , ·:. './( , . •';.. . fl:•:· . ,·'fl, 

consider all available i-emedies, includmg.,but not ~,to,'~ d~J.iif 'PilY 

:; funds ·or.assets; ·directing the-forfeitw'e of any assets, or -~cti~ns fof contempt 9f tbis if i~~f· 

·':Judgmen~tmdthe eonnnission fuay also•reques{.~,~~~ itffll-twy-r 
~~ of defens,e.to,such petitio11,-challenge the validitycd£tlie~~~ ~:~~:~~,!~~~l~u~.~t; , 
: . -· · _· . . .. · : · _. . .. -i~Jt . ,. ·- :?:-:::. · .. ;;;··:t:er·~:1,rstl;J\;/;-;~~:ii:· ( 
. 'tontesftlie all.· .. ations in the Com' la.int filed b . the~~()' ~th~ am&Ulifbtbi3r~: t~!tftr~~- . 

:~::d:::~::::i+~~~~i~~f lli~}. 

or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment J,y·penlorial service or 

otherwise. 

XII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED tbatthe•atifiexed 

Consent of defendant Mangan be, and hereby is, incorporated-herein with the same_(orce as if 

fully set forth herein. 
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::xm. )}a~: 
t . ~.:-r: t~ ~<~ 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED,ADJUDGED ~ )?-CREEP that this ~urt s~ -

retain jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes, iJJ.ctudmg, qtit not'h~itetto~• inipl~tittg and 

enforcing the temis and conditions of this Final Judgment· 
.;~·-•; 

. XIV. -
.r._ ... 

~ .• ¢;_ . ., .-,::::,,~ 

IT]S EURTHER ORDEREP, ADJUDGED:ANilJ!ECRQJ} that thaik~iiig'tn6J~:.': 
·, . . ··,,: . : ,·, .·' , ' ·. , ._-- '' .·· ,', ' :/( , t/· ' ·: :i/J;::·"·~~-~-~{ ·,. ;ii :/t:<~-\;•,ic: .,/ .:\t:/;(,·· 
teaSOtffor det. . :the Clerk-of this.Court is hereb. directed.to~~ thii~inal J~entjf. . . . t '~f<~i: . 

to a::i;) :~ F¢deral Rules :;Civil Pf~:ne:i'.,' i ·.,. _, .... 1 

,,,,., '''."' ..•... t.:.~_-_l.f.~.'..[.~_1.I.t.'._._i'._:.l ... \,,_,·,_::.< .,,-,n~• , . 
" .- <>;/I __ \·:_\~~t· .. ·--- .'~·.\1r . :~ !t· .. ~:.~;/ • -;-- . ~.·~ .-:-}~~f!t~('- :~~?f;,..·~.:~~-~-- -~-~,>~-:-...-: , , -·, ~ ~--

K,!t :k 

' 'l1' IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AN»DiCCREED that la~;,, ' 
: ' : '' ' ' , ' ._,;:,,, ;_;{ '' :~· -i-+,i,;./,,~-':r;tt;~> 

· Co~~~on may.~effect service of~ Final Juc.tgµi~~~~ ~ oth~_pap~'~ ~~j~ ~~~'JJ.POn. _ • . 

defendant Mmlganbydelivering·acopy to-t-~:~V4~~sfl6 ;¾;"'~.~ .. &;,-

appearance for defendant Mangan in this action. 
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CONm~~=t~PFi .. -mtlJ'~~l~ 
1. Defendant Leo Mangan ("Mangan"), ~ fully apprised of bis tjgl\ts, havirtg. 

. . ,:..:£{/ . . . .• ·.. . ;: 'j '• , ;t. . ·. . . 

bad the opportunity to confer with legal counsel, haviJii~ amj. ~ tfui tfflns of the 

Final Judgment Of Permanent Injunction J\µd Other Ref ~f'As TtiLeo .Mangan (":fin~I -: . · 
. . . . •. . 5:c ; ::f.{~r ;:•"·•.:;. :?:.t:' . "~,-::.'t_;_,;•~-}i'i~~?k')/:.p\:.F 

Judgment"), appears and admits the in personamjurisdi~on,"ofthis·Court over·mn(and the · . 
. · . . ·. . . .· . ?\/f . ,· . ·:. .·. ,.:;ii:',f ·(;_ ,. }\:> . .•. , . 
subject matter jurisdiction of this Court, waives the eniofofiitidi,118$.0ffaci''ilfi~·coriclus1e>ris 0~f 

law pursuant to R~e 52 of the Federal Rutb; rifCivil -~~~ ~~ )\'i~Qµt.~J~g or~::". 

'deri' •.. the alle ~ODS contained in the Cont lainfof~a:~fitf-Sectr·«eS'aJiatlJ..;;..~,~-~~-'~:.·: .. ~- . •' ,g, . ..· .····. . , . ... p . -¥~-". . -~, fl:-- ~ •' -~- ,·. 

Commission ("Commission"), .except as to jurisdictio~~~re'by-C<>~ents'~to·1h.e-·~tr}fwithi,~ __ 
:,,}"i:-~~~: . -,) . , ' . ;:,·' ',.: ·, -;~.'.: . ' ~·· . 

further notice, .of the. Final Judgment.. 

contemporaneously herewith. 

3. Def~dant Mangan waives any right he may have to appeal from the Final 

Judgment. 

4. Defendant Mangan acknowledges that any willful,violation of ~yof the _terms of 
. . 

the Final Judgment may place him in contempt of tbis-:-Court and subject him to civil or criminal 

sanctions. 

S. Defendant Mangan acknowledges that he enters into this Consent voluntarily, and 

that this Consent, the Final Judgment, and defendant Mangan's Statement of Financial 

Condition, dated January 22, 1999 ("Financial Statement"), submitted to the Commission, 



embody the entire understandin of the arties. Jlefendant'~an acknowled_ges and . · .. <-.y.:.;~· 
"'g' .. > · .e,. ·11: ·•• ·:§;'t · · t·· · ·,·~ 

that this proceeding, and his consent to the entry of the FinalJ~ent, a.re for the purpo~·of 

, ' .<·,~?. <:.:-. ' ,.,_ ' :·:-_ ":/: ·. 
resolving this civil action only, that no tender, offer, promise;ftbreat or rep~on· of ajJy kind 

'~lf,, 

-bas been made by plaintiff Commission or·any member,officet,~ttomey, agent, or rep~tirtive 
:1 . . .. ·- .\~\(·'": . : ... >~· ' . \;_,_Jf, : . 

thereof, :with regard tQ: ·{A) this civil action,; that is notixplicitly-statecl m>this~nsent•:•{the · 

.Final Judgtnent;~)J!Dy,admioistrative proceeding .brot)ght ~-~bt1,~~ fhe: . -~r: 
• . . . . ..:~/ ;. ·' ' ., • . ·• '. 0f;:<:c 

Commission involving the Final Judgment or the:::~~tm.d~jigg'this a'eijaµ; (~fjo_y.~t{i-~.r~.; , ;_ .. ;,,: 
· ·. · .• · · .. · ·_ . · -\ · c:;:, <:~if ·--(~t• :- ·:· ·· .. «., __ :?'\ .· '. · ·},Yf~-\-: ~ .. ~-. · 

Cotrimissi9n civilaetiori or admiriisµ'8tive pro~g•iot·i!i~~lving tlje ~\l)i~tY.Pfl~ -.· · ,--i;:. ·., 

actiO~(D)any admirusttatlve, civtlor crwmai•~-:~~-~,:.:~ai· ·.··• 
action iti any action or proceeding brought or to be:br~114lh(~y'.~Y. thir4·~, otli~i~~~:~r 

~,' "':··'' '<·'.: · .. ··.-'·,",, ~- '. ,·..,._~i. _;.·,1,:·:.- ·,.' 
', . ·, . . . . . . ·. . .:,-,:·y. >/:": . ·. , .. ~·/ ·. ': ->~r·,r·:•\· ;,:-r::.'tir;4':;>"··;. 

criminal authority; or (E) immunity from any suc.4•admjni~ve,:~tvii or tjJrnj,ij~: ~~i\,~t\ 
,Y.. ', -, , •. . '>•?,::, , -",_"'.:; , ·••;i,,-,, /~/.,.'• ,,•,;_ •"°-- ···,:,., ~-',;'",,''?<','_'--':, J:'·,'.'''>~4':.f{,.~1>'\-~::•;• :-~- ' 

proceeding. . 
0 

·•· ··•• ,.::::1ti.¥t• • ,~f i~~~i\,' 
6. Defendant Mangan acknowledg~tha(he h~;?&reiifuformed'itid;'lllld~~is fJ}at 

~ ·- ·. >', ,_ 't . - : :· ', ~, :-· ::.-.:;: ·.' .· 

plaintiff Commission, at its sole and exclusive discretion, may refer or grim.ta.¢cess tc:> thi~ ·1.· 

matter, or any information or evidence gathered in connection therewith or derived therefrom, to 

any person or entity having appropriate administrative, civil, or criminal jurisdiction, .if the 

Commission has not already done so. 

·-- :. 

7. Defendant Mangan acknowledg~ and agrees that his consentto·the entty ~f the 

Final Judgment is for the purposes of resolving this ci~ action only, in conformity with the· 

provisions of 17 C.F .R.. § 202.S(f), and do not resolve,·~d to, affect or preclude any other 

proceeding which may be brought against him. Among other things, defendant Mangan waives 

any right he may have to assert that, under the Double Jeopardy Clause of the Fifth Amendment 

2 



to the United States C<>nsti~on, the relief,so@t:!>I' cousented:to ~ 1}:ds :clvU action, inel.\tding 
. , ' • ,: • , . : , :;,; /-·{,c, . ~ " . , . , :':: , . :: : .,,. •,• .• 

the seeking or imposition of any remedy or civil penaltyJ!etein, bars any criminal action, or that 
. -: - :~) . . . 

any criminal action ~a.rs the relief co~nted to _in thls don.· 

· ··8. · Defendant Mang~ ·acknowledg~· trud; the .Co~ ·is not ordering him to pay :a civil · 
~ -~-:~ 

·penaltfpursuanfto·Section 2Q( d)'of the Seclttitie~·Act,,l$,:u~s~c/§ 77(d);'arid--S~tiori21fdJ qf : : · 
. ·;: . ', t -,· ·: ' . . . ; .:., -: ' ~ :,;;,;,.~ 

Mangan further agrees and understands that, if a~ any ~e:folfowing -th~ eP,t:ry of this Fimil :.'.. 
, . . . ' ' . , ·, - - -~ ! . 

< ':·· • , •• ,~~-=.~1~ :' 
Judgment, the Commission obtai.ns infonnation ~dicating~ Mang~~s ~~~tio~-~-tlte 

eommission concemil18 ms assets incolile . liabilities · or .Tuf .~rth :~~ut~ljni~~~•-.:'.;.:r: :'. > · 
, , ' , . , " , . ,'.'... . , i ,; . , .. , , , .. : '" ""'•::' ' : . ., , 

inaccurate or incomplete in any material res~ as of the time·such 'i·epfusen~ons '.~ie ttf,de, 
'. , ' ., ·. , : :~ 

the Commission may, at its sole discretion and with five days prior not{ce to Mangan, petition 

this Court for an order requiring Mangan to pay $8,675,270 in disgorgement, plus prejudgment 

interest thereon, and imposing a civil penalty plus postjudgment interest on these sums. In 

connection with any suoh petition, the only issue shall be whether the financial information 

provided by Mangan was fraudulent, misleading, inaccurate or incomplete in any material 

respect as of the time such representations were made, and the amount of civil penalty to be 

imposed. In its petition, the Commission may move this Court to consider all available 

remedies, including, but not limited to, ordering defendant Mangan to pay funds or assets, 

directing the forfeiture of any assets, or sanctions for contempt of this Final Judgment, and the 
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Commission ~yal~o reqw;,t ~~tional discovei,~_-~ ;_ .-.~:·.,.: ::J~tay)iot;by way ofdefense tQ su.ch 
.;:. -:/;1,;· ... r~-~7)::;i/":/'.: ·xtJ~:.:,;");~~~::\~;.,; ,-·?; ... 

petition, challenge· the validity of this Consent or the F~ :,~ent, contest the allegations in-

the Complaint tiled by the Commission, the ameupt Qf~sgorg~entand.·p~l~}5ostji.ldglilent 
• • \ • : ' > .-~-.· 

interest,,or assert ~t disgorgement, pre- or.postjud~eji~ interest.orthep~ym~t ofa civil · 
.,-·, . , 

.. . 

~ty·should ~ot be ordered . 

. ' ~;.· ·. - ,---< .:·: !•1\ ,:-.-~.;i/\: l _·, ... :--: ,- -~- ~ ,I.,. ' ·>"<·.:,/!.,:~,;~'"',:_ ·,"".; ·. -!/. <· 

9. D~~ndant.ManganJmdersp10.ds.~~-a~Jgf"mply7wi~.th~ ~RJri.,~~n~s:_)~ : t,, .. . ~ 

202~5(~). in co :'. · nance ~di this lie ; iiefendint ~~- _ . •/ 1,fio ~t&~-hll~:etiail:at;tt·:·:~. 

make or permit:& made anyP;:c ~em~iuy:~f ~:J::~~1

;• 
., ,c ', ,_---, _ ";'i:, ,\ ' ,.t·•. ·. ,.. ,~ ; t ,,_-· ::~ ,.,,-,'.' .-• 

. ·. .. - . :· ..... '.' ... ' .·=-•:: -~:'.(.-(· .~/' .,··:·":J?:~.(-· .··i~-:'-:;_t:'..o\-·~.:-t·· .. ~, 

the Complaint or creating'tne impressjon'~ ~eCo~l~J!!~ with<>~-~ ~is}c·.~-f~ :'~:? · 

defendant Mangan breaches t~~.egteem~ihe ~"~~,\~,)'~ti~i~ ..• ~~~ : 
Final Judgment and restore this action to the Comt' s ~e'4ocket, N:otliinghi tJiisJfro~~J . 
affects defendant Mangan' s: (i) testimonial obligatloD;S;· or (ii) right to take legal positions in. · 

litigation in which the Commission is not a party. 

10. Defendant Mangan hereby consents and agrees that the Final Judgment may be 

presented by the Commission to the Court for si~_and ·entry without further noµ.ce an9 

delay. 

11. Defendant Mangan agrees that, promptly after the Final Judgm~t has been 

entered by the Court, he will execute and return to the Commission an acknowledgment of 

receipt of the Final Judgment. 
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13. Defendant Mangan agrees that first class and :~ed. mail t61iis a'ttome,y, Ken 
. . . ,, 

Wirfel, Esq., 500·Fiftb Avenue, 26th Floor, NewYorl4 New.¥~ 10110, or any}>the1::~mey 
- . . , : . ::;:.y, ·:: , ,){i;; 

__ ,.;enterin an , , ce fordefendantMangan ilfthisactio ~tfSbaJl~·deenie4.-'. -~uai~ce;ror.i,~, .. 
· ·•. g appearan . . . . . . . · .. ·. . ·•· .. ·.··· ;'' ~f • :;f '• -• . '.C:J?:e?Jt · /''C)??-lc:> 

:.- ·:.all.correspondence, .service and notices as to anr:~ re~~:t;4~;fi~&;l~~~~~~\~~fa::·_ ·:·_. 
. . . : . . . . . . ./· .. ·:)i~/.:J~O:: .· ·.· ''_t)?/}.,:;~i : .:: ~;/<'.-: . 

. -' :defendan.VMan notifies the Commission of an· , altehtative11ildres~b! .;·~mj!~mml:afffie;:, · .;~ ,.~,: . 
. ·. . gan < · ·.. '1: ;cc ·. t· ·:·;:, -,r: "~·~;?~r't:"tJ:cf~.t:. ir· .... 

. followingaddiess: Regional Director{Enfotcemeri.t)·:1U.S.·:$®untie~Hlric:tEitiaif~tOomfili~o~~t~'•c~~:~I-_::.·:: > : .. ·. •.·. . ·. . · .. ··-•.. .. . . . /:i :'.t: > "j, <'. }'.'.}i:~t-' ' . 'f?~J- ., ·•; .: 
--·Northeast:,R..egional Office; 7 World TradeCetiter;'N:~.WYot!tf~eWXolic.t:09# ~-~--Jitn:~t)a.VI(l/;,, · 

~ ', .- . . • -~ ;:'" .. ~ . ' •• _, -_,; '.... ~~--!·•·- ._... ~:-- =:~· -. ·- - -, . . . 

'Rosenfeld, Esq.' 
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14. ·Defendant Mangan acknowledges tbatthis·Cc:i~ilt embqdies th~ entire 

understanding of the parties concerning resolution of this action. 

Dated: August __, 1999 

Acknowledged by: 

,STAWoF /vr~ ~-­
COUN'IT OF f-#i1tfs.: 

~~ NOTARY PUBLIC . ,:ore 
Wl H A. Wtfi!N 

,OfARV PUBUG, State of New Yon 
M C · · · No. 52-4654043, Suffolk County y onnm~s1on exprres: Ttrm Expires Man:h S9, 19__. I/J, /V ~ 

SOORDERED. 

Dated: 
jUOflt!lf/4(Jf. ! '1 
September__, 1999 
Brooklyn, N~w York 

United States District Judge 
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